



Keller ISD will **educate** students to achieve, **inspire** them to dream, and **challenge** them to grow, so that they are prepared to be productive members of the community in which they learn, live, and work.

DATE:	August 27, 2026		
SUBJECT:	<u>APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF ATTENDANCE CREDITS (NETTING CHAPTER 48 FUNDING)</u>		
DEPARTMENT:	Finance		
5 OVER 5:	☐ Impactful Instruction	☐ Efficient Process & Systems	
	☐ Engagement for All	☐ Communication that Drives Clarity	
	☒ Fiscal Responsibility & Transparency		
FISCAL NOTE:	General Funds		

Background Information:

- The Texas Education Code has determined that the District's Tier II local share under TEC 48.266 will exceed the district's entitlement for the 2026-2027 school year.
- TEA does not receive the districts certified preliminary property values from the comptroller until February of next year. We are using the 2025 state certified property values increased by 5.6%, in accordance with the 2026-2027 General Appropriations Act to identify districts with excess local revenue. The TEA has determined that KISD must reduce its excess local revenue level by \$2,690,591.

Administrative Considerations:

- Consideration and/or action to approve an Agreement for the Purchase of Attendance Credit (Option 3 Agreement) and to delegate contractual authority to the Superintendent.
- For the 2026-2027 school year, we delegated contractual authority to obligate the school district under Texas Education Code (TEC) §11.1511©(4) to the superintendent, solely for the purpose of obligating the district under TEC, §48.257 and TEC, Chapter 49, Subchapters A and D, and the rules adopted by the commissioner of education as authorized under TEC, 49.006. This included approval of the Agreement for the Purchase of Attendance Credit, the Agreement for the Purchase of Attendance Credit (Netting Chapter 48 Funding) or the Agreement for Purchase of Attendance Credit and Netting Chapter 48 Funding.

Communication Deployment:

- Board Meeting Minutes

+++++

The administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the Agreement for the Purchase of Attendance Credits and delegate contractual authority to the superintendent as presented.

Respectfully submitted,

John Allison
Deputy Superintendent